
From: Reckers, Rob (SHB)
To: Trials
Cc: Terry L. Watt; rbonilla@fr.com; Gray, Michael W. (SHB); lmead@cooley.com; Carol Welch; Matt Antonelli;

larry@ahtlawfirm.com; michael@ahtlawfirm.com
Subject: Petitioners" Request for Leave to File Motion to Strike: IPR 2019-00610
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:40:58 PM

Your Honors,
 
Petitioners seek leave to file a motion to strike Section II.B from Patent Owner’s responsive claim
construction brief (Paper No. 30) as presenting arguments that are beyond the scope of the claim
construction questions the Board authorized in Paper No. 24 and for presenting new technical
arguments that go beyond the scope of replying to the Petitioners' opening claim construction
brief.   
 
Patent Owner has indicated that it does not oppose this motion for leave provided that it is afforded
an opportunity to file an explanation of its position. 
 
The parties are generally available for a conference call during  the week of July 27 between  9am to
3pm Eastern or otherwise at the Board’s convenience.
 
Respectfully,
 
Robert Reckers, counsel for Petitioner AMC      
 
 
Robert H. Reckers
Partner
Shook, Hardy & Bacon L.L.P.

713.546.5626 | rreckers@shb.com
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is
intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message. Thank you.
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